

Heathrow Strategic Noise Advisory Group (HSNAG)

Meeting notes: HSNAG/2003

| Date | Location |
|---------------|--------------------------|
| 25 March 2020 | Held via Microsoft Teams |

| Attendees | Apologies |
|--|--|
| Xavier Oh, Heathrow (Chair) Lisa Forshew, Heathrow Sarah Collyer, Heathrow Andrew Watkin, Heathrow Ian Jopson, NATS John Stewart, HACAN Quorum: Yes | Richard Norman, Heathrow Nicole Porter, Heathrow Pete Rafano, Heathrow Spencer Norton, British Airways Simon Laver, IATA Darren Rhodes, CAA Tim May, DfT Colin Stanbury, LAANC Kiran Balendra, TfL Tim Johnson, AEF |

| No. | Agenda Item | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
|-----------------------|--|---|---------------------|--|---|----------------|---|---|------------------------|---|---|---------------------|--|---|------------------------|--------------------------------------|---|--------------|---------------------------------------|------|-------------|-------------------|---------------------|-------|-----------------------|---|--|-------|------------------------------|--|---|
| 1 | WELCOME AND PREVIOUS ACTIONS | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Review of minutes of HSNAG/2001 meeting and review of HSNAG/2001 actions. Meeting today being held remotely via Microsoft Teams because of the COVID-19 lockdown. | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 2 | HSNAG 2020 WORK PROGRAMME | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | <p><u>Extract from TOR</u> Annual Tasks</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Oversee annual external audit of Noise Action Plan (NAP) in January. Review HSNAG Terms of Reference in July. <p>Projects, Actions, Tasks</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Key observations on the publication of annual noise contours. Councils' input regarding developments inside noise contours. Feedback on key strategic deliverables for Heathrow 2.0 and NAP, monitoring performance data and influencing future changes. Support and oversight of Respite Working Group activities. Research agenda - gap identification, knowledge sharing, metrics, interventions, trade-offs. Quarterly research update - noise and health research. Review and make changes to the NAP, shape new actions and areas of activity for the NAP. Discussion on outcomes of Consultation on Expansion and Airspace. Discussion of annual polling outcomes. | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 3 | NOISE ACTION PLAN (2019-2023) | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | <p><u>NAP Dashboard Highlights (Jan 2020)</u></p> <table border="1"> <thead> <tr> <th colspan="3">HIGHLIGHTS FOR PERIOD</th> </tr> </thead> <tbody> <tr> <td>1</td> <td>Noise Chapters</td> <td>6 Chapter 3 flights in January, all TAP Air Portugal A321s.</td> </tr> <tr> <td>2</td> <td>A320 vortex generators</td> <td>84.0% of A320 aircraft movements fitted with vortex generators in January</td> </tr> <tr> <td>3</td> <td>Noise Infringements</td> <td>A single noise infringement in Jan; a British Airways A380</td> </tr> <tr> <td>4</td> <td>Nights with no flights</td> <td>19 nights with no flights in January</td> </tr> <tr> <td>5</td> <td>Late Runners</td> <td>There were 12 late runners in January</td> </tr> </tbody> </table> <p><u>2020 Audit of 2019 - Selected items</u></p> <table border="1"> <thead> <tr> <th>Item</th> <th>Short Title</th> <th>Selected by HSNAG</th> <th>Selected by Auditor</th> </tr> </thead> <tbody> <tr> <td>N1.01</td> <td>Ch3 and Ch4 phase out</td> <td>1</td> <td></td> </tr> <tr> <td>N1.03</td> <td>Landing charges differential</td> <td></td> <td>1</td> </tr> </tbody> </table> | HIGHLIGHTS FOR PERIOD | | | 1 | Noise Chapters | 6 Chapter 3 flights in January, all TAP Air Portugal A321s. | 2 | A320 vortex generators | 84.0% of A320 aircraft movements fitted with vortex generators in January | 3 | Noise Infringements | A single noise infringement in Jan; a British Airways A380 | 4 | Nights with no flights | 19 nights with no flights in January | 5 | Late Runners | There were 12 late runners in January | Item | Short Title | Selected by HSNAG | Selected by Auditor | N1.01 | Ch3 and Ch4 phase out | 1 | | N1.03 | Landing charges differential | | 1 |
| HIGHLIGHTS FOR PERIOD | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 | Noise Chapters | 6 Chapter 3 flights in January, all TAP Air Portugal A321s. | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 2 | A320 vortex generators | 84.0% of A320 aircraft movements fitted with vortex generators in January | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 3 | Noise Infringements | A single noise infringement in Jan; a British Airways A380 | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 4 | Nights with no flights | 19 nights with no flights in January | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 5 | Late Runners | There were 12 late runners in January | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Item | Short Title | Selected by HSNAG | Selected by Auditor | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| N1.01 | Ch3 and Ch4 phase out | 1 | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| N1.03 | Landing charges differential | | 1 | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Heathrow Strategic Noise Advisory Group (HSNAG)

Meeting notes: HSNAG/2003

| | | | | |
|----------|--|---------------------------------------|----|---|
| | N1.04 | CAA Charges recommendations | 2 | |
| | N1.06 | Database audit | 3 | |
| | N2.01 | Minimum performance standards (MPS) | | 2 |
| | N2.04 | Departure noise management | 4 | |
| | N2.06 | 4% climb compliance | 5 | |
| | N2.12 | Alternation study | | 3 |
| | N2.14 | Airspace Design Principles | 6 | |
| | N3.06 | Local Planning Guidance | 7 | |
| | N4.03 | Air Traffic Movements (ATM) Cap | | 4 |
| | N5.06 | Community Fund | | 5 |
| | N5.10 | Annual contours | 8 | |
| | N5.14 | Health research updates | 9 | |
| | KPI 8 | Nights (23:30-0430) with no movements | 10 | |
| 4 | PROJECT UPDATES | | | |
| | <u>Local Planning Principles Update</u> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Discussions by Colin Stanbury (CS) with Local Authorities Aircraft Noise Council (LAANC) chair. Heathrow specific document as a start. Also consider consulting with Heathrow Strategic Planning Group (HSPG) and the Independent Commission on Civil Aviation Noise (ICCAN). Tension between need for housing and government demands versus need to avoid impacts. | | | |
| | <u>Respite Working Group (Nicole Porter)</u> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> No update. | | | |
| | <u>Consultation on Expansion and Airspace change</u> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Heathrow has applied to appeal the Judicial Review decision overturning the Airports National Policy Statement (ANPS) on grounds relating to the Paris Climate accord. All work on the DCO application and 3R Airspace change has been put on hold. Airspace modernisation including 2R projects is also being reviewed. | | | |
| | <u>Noise and Health Research Update (Nicole Porter)</u> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> No update. | | | |
| 5 | WORKING WITH LOCAL COMMUNITIES | | | |
| | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Community Noise Forum for today has been cancelled because of the COVID-19 lockdown. | | | |
| 6 | AOB | | | |
| | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Next meeting: 20/05/20 (Chennai, Compass Centre) | | | |